
 

 

 
 

Northumberland Park & White Hart Lane Area Forum and Committee 
 

MONDAY, 4TH FEBRUARY, 2013 
 

6.00 pm 
 

VENUE: BRUCE CASTLE MUSEUM, LORDSHIP LANE, LONDON, N17 8NU 
 

Please visit the Council’s display stands to collect your consultation documents, 
freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on Council services 
and projects.   

 
MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Adje, Amin (Chair), Bevan, Bull, Peacock and Stennett 
 
  
AREA FORUM 
 
1. Credit Union 
 
2. Haringey ‘Warm and Well’ Campaign 
 
 A short presentation on the Council’s campaign to provide 

support and advice to the over 60s in Haringey to keep warm 
and well this winter.  More information is available here –  

 http://www.haringey.gov.uk/warmandwell%3Chttp:/www.haringe
y.gov.uk/warmandwell#what_we_offer 

 

3. Health issues in Haringey 
 
 A presentation by NHS North Central London to raise 

awareness of health issues to people in Haringey, including 
information about Type 2 diabetes. 

 
4. Crime and Policing 
 
 An update on local policing issues and information on the 

changes to the policing structures. 
 
5. Local Issues 

 
 

 
 

 
6.00-6.20pm 

 
6.20-6.40pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.40-7.00pm 
 
 
 
 
 
7.00-7.30pm 
 
 
 
 
7.30-7.50pm 



 

2 

 

AREA COMMITTEE   
 
1. APOLOGIES  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 
meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2012. 
 
4. AREA PLAN  
 
5. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE FORUM  
 
8. SOMERSET GARDENS  
 
7. FUTURE MEETINGS - Tuesday 9 April 2013 
 
8. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Felicity Parker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2919 
Fax: 020 8881 5218 
Email:  felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk 
Thursday, 24 January 2013 

 



MINUTES OF THE NORTHUMBERLAND PARK & WHITE HART LANE AREA FORUM 
AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
Councillors Adje, Amin (Chair), Bevan, Peacock and Stennett 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Bull 
 

 
Also Present 
(during the 
Forum): 

Councillor Demirci 
Joan Hancox (Head of Neighbourhood Services, Single Frontline Services), 
Jean-Francois Moreau (Veolia), Freddie Baidoo (Veolia), Carla Segel (Assistant 
Head of Service, Revenues, Benefits and Customer Services), Steve Russell 
(Housing Improvement (Private Sector) Manager), Anne Lippitt (Tottenham 
Regeneration), Adam Hunt (Tottenham Regeneration), Terry Knibbs (Tottenham 
Regeneration), Sergeant Jim MacPherson (Northumberland Park Safer 
Neighbourhood Team), Kevin Bartle (Assistant Director, Finance & Area 
Champion) and Felicity Parker (Clerk) 

  
Approximately 15 members of the public 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

 

  
 

APOLOGIES 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Bull. 
 

  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

  
 

MINUTES 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2012 were approved as a correct record of 
the meeting. 
 
NOTED the completed actions. 
 

  
 

SOMERSET GARDENS HEALTH CENTRE 

 Following the meeting between ward Councillors, representatives from the pharmacy, 
the health centre and NHS North Central London on 27 July 2012, an update was 
requested for the next Committee meeting.  ACTION: Clerk  
 
Post Meeting note - From NHS North Central London (Angela Ezimora-West, 
Contracts and Performance Manager – GP) -  
Marion Lombardelli (Practice Manager) has been sent the details of a practice 
manager of a practice in Islington with a similar list size that has made good progress 
in improving access over the past few years.  They have also been given a copy of an 
access pack.  Marion seemed very receptive to both these suggestions of support.  I 
have agreed with Marion that I will speak to her again at the beginning of next month 
to see whether Somerset Gardens have adopted any of the ideas suggested by the 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE NORTHUMBERLAND PARK & WHITE HART LANE AREA FORUM 
AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

practice or the plan.  There have been no access PALs contacts or complaints 
received about this practice in the last quarter. 
 

  
 

ISSUES RAISED DURING THE FORUM 

 Issues raised by residents during the Area Forum 
 
Waste Collections 
 

• The change in collection date could lead to missed collections, and a build up of 
refuse at some properties. 

 
Officers assured the Committee that this would not happen – additional vehicles 
would be put on the collection rounds to pick up any missed collections. 

 

• A resident referred to the compostable liners for food waste and asked how the 
Council had addressed the issue of the extra cost for households to buy the 
special liners. 

 
Officers explained that food waste did not need to be in liners to go into the food 
waste bin.  However, those residents who did want to purchase bags could do so 
through Veolia.  Options were being looked at with regards to the feasibility of the 
Council providing bags, but a decision was yet to be made. 

 

• Street-sweepers were not always reporting issues – for example, fly tipping 
incidents, and broken glass left on the streets. 

 
All street-sweepers were required to report issues – these issues would be taken 
up with the Veolia Village manager to ensure that routes were monitored on a 
regular basis. 

 

• Bins were not always returned to properties following waste collections.  This 
posed a number of problems – for example, bins could get lost, some elderly 
residents were not able to move the bins back to their own properties, and there 
were potential security issues. 

 
Officers accepted that this was not good enough and that it needed to improve.  
Weekly visits were carried out and the message would be re-iterated to staff.  
Once the last phase had been implemented, each route would have the same 
crew each week, which would make it easier for the management team to monitor 
and manage issues. 
 

Residents could contact Veolia by telephone – 020 8885 7700 – or email –
enquiries.haringey@veolia.co.uk 
 
Council Tax Reduction Scheme 
 

• A resident asked whether the reductions in Council Tax benefits would be the 
same across other boroughs. 

 
Each Local Authority would develop their own proposals, based on consultation 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE NORTHUMBERLAND PARK & WHITE HART LANE AREA FORUM 
AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

and their own circumstances. 
 

• What affect could the reduction in Council Tax Benefit have on some residents? 
 

If a resident received 100% Council Tax Benefits under the current scheme would 
receive an 80% reduction in their bill.  For a claimant in a band ‘d’ property, this 
would mean that their benefit would be reduced by £298.21 per year and so they 
would have to pay this towards their Council Tax bill.  This would equate to £5.73 
per week. 

 
Houses in Multiple Occupation – proposed additional Licensing Scheme 
 

• Was it possible for private rents to be capped? 
 

The Local Authority have no powers to cap private rents. 
 

• What would happen to tenants if a licence was revoked? 
 

The Local Authority would take action against the landlord to make sure that 
properties were maintained to an acceptable standard.  Where there were too 
many tenants, a landlord would not be required to evict them but it would be 
expected that the number would reduce over time as tenancy agreements expired.  
Once the maximum number of tenants for a property had been reached, it would 
be an offence for the landlord to exceed that limit. 

 

• What resources would be used to carry out the initial work and then to monitor 
properties in the future? 

 
There was an existing team within the Housing Improvement service to carry out 
the work.  It was expected that the licence fees would provide the income for 
future enforcement activity. 

 
Questionnaires could be completed online - www.haringey.gov.uk/additional-hmo-
licensing  - or hard copies could be requested from Lynn.sellar@haringey.gov.uk or 
020 8489 5521 
 

Issues raised during the Area Committee 
 
A Plan for Tottenham 
Members discussed the ‘Plan for Tottenham’ and the inclusion of local residents when 
developing plans, as opposed to consulting with residents after plans had been made.  
The Chair suggested that residents be included at meetings of the Tottenham Board.  
Councillors Bevan and Peacock (as members of the Board) suggested that the 
Tottenham Board was not the best way to include residents.  Kevin Bartle – as Area 
Champion – undertook to speak with Lyn Garner – Director, Place and Sustainability 
– to look at how local residents could have an input into the earlier stages of the 
planning process.  ACTION: Kevin Bartle 
 
Post meeting note: 
The Tottenham Regeneration team have asked Frontline Services to provide them 
with contact details for residents on the Northumberland Park and White Hart Lane 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE NORTHUMBERLAND PARK & WHITE HART LANE AREA FORUM 
AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

area forum distribution list, so that they can be included in communications with 
regards to master-planning work. 
 
Publicity at meetings 
Councillor Bevan requested that future meetings were more visibly publicised and 
suggested that larger posters could be displayed at the venues during the run up to 
the meeting.  ACTION: Clerk / Frontline Services 
 
Post meeting note –  
 
A3 laminated posters provided for the venue and 70 posters sent out to libraries, 
schools and estate noticeboards. 
 
White Hart Lane Safer Neighbourhood Team 
Following the brief update provided by Sergeant MacPherson during the forum for the 
Northumberland Park SNT, the Chair requested that an update be provided for the 
White Hart Lane SNT.  ACTION:  Clerk / White Hart Lane Safer Neighbourhood 
Team 
 
Post meeting note –  
 
An invitation to attend the meeting on 4 February 2013 has been extended to the 
White Hart Lane Safer Neighbourhood Team. 
 

  
 

FUTURE MEETINGS 

 NOTED the dates of future meetings –  
 
Monday 4 February 2013 
Tuesday 9 April 2013 
 

  
 

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

 There was no such business. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR KAUSHIKA AMIN 
 
Chair 
 

 
 

Page 4



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
 

N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P
a
rk

 &
 W

h
it
e
 H

a
rt
 L
a
n
e
 A
re

a
 F
o
ru

m
 &

 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
 –
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 

 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

1
. 
R
e
d
u
ci
n
g
 

U
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 

E
n
fo
rc
e
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 

fr
o
m
 l
o
ca
l 
b
ig
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
 

to
 r
e
cr
u
it
 l
o
ca
lly
 e
.g
. 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
o
ts
p
u
r 

F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
 (
T
H
F
C
).
  

T
H
F
C
 (
S
p
u
rs
) 
h
a
s 
a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 a
 l
o
ca
l 

re
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

si
g
n
e
d
 S
e
ct
io
n
 1
0
6
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 

 T
h
e
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 h
a
s 

a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
n
d
 a
sk
 l
o
ca
l 

fi
rm

s 
to
 r
e
cr
u
it
 l
o
ca
lly
 –
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s 

n
o
w
 a
 n
e
w
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

lo
ca
l 
jo
b
s 
in
ce
n
ti
v
e
 s
ch
e
m
e
. 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
 

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 

T
h
e
 S
1
0
6
 w
it
h
 S
p
u
rs
 

in
cl
u
d
e
s:
  

F
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 
e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t,
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
a

n
d

 c
a

re
e

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

ll 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 (

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 o
c

c
u

p
ie

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

re
fl

e
c

t 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 G
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 L
ia

is
e

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il,
 t

h
e

 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 l

o
c

a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
a

g
e

n
c

ie
s

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 j
o

b
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 s

k
ill

s
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
S

p
e

c
if

ic
a

lly
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 
ta

rg
e

t 
o

f 
5

0
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e

s
h

ip
s

 w
it

h
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

to
rs

, 
1

0
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e

s
h

ip
s

 i
n

 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 j
o

b
s

 
e

a
c

h
 y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
6

 y
e

a
rs

 

F
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
e
n
ce
m
e
n

t 
o
f 
th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

(s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk
e
t)
 

in
 l
a
te
 2
0
1
2
 

a
n
d
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 

fo
r 
6
 y
e
a
rs
 –
 

2
0
1
8
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

a
n
d
 S
p
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 

re
cr
u
it
in
g
 l
o
ca
l 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 n
e
w
 

jo
b
s 
cr
e
a
te
d
 a
s 

a
 r
e
su
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 n
e
w
 s
ta
d
iu
m
 

a
n
d
 

su
p
e
rm

a
rk
e
t.
  

E
R

 a
re

 l
ia

is
in

g
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 w
h

o
 

a
re

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 
a

ll 
S

1
0

6
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s

 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 A
 

lo
c

a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
to

c
io

l 
is

 
b

e
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 
c

o
v

e
r 

a
ll 

n
e

w
 

jo
b

s
 

(c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 n
o

n
-

c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

) 
to

 
b

e
 r

e
c

ru
it

e
d

 Agenda Item 4Page 5



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

a
n

d
 7

5
 j

o
b

s
 a

 y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

6
 y

e
a

rs
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 

w
h

o
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 
  

th
ro

u
g

h
 J

o
b

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 A
 

re
p

o
rt

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 
o

n
 P

Is
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

w
it

h
 m

o
n

th
ly

 
a

n
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

u
p

d
a

te
s

. 
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

E
R

 h
a

v
e

 
m

e
t 

w
it

h
 

S
a

in
s

b
u

ry
s

 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 
s

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i

t 
u

p
 

w
it

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
c

u
s

s
io

n
s

. 
F

ir
s

t 
a

p
p

re
n

ti
c

e
s

h
ip

s
/

jo
b

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

. 

  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 l
o
ca
l 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
 

sc
h
e
m
e
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
 n
e
w
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
T
h
e
 j
o
b
 

cr
e
a
ti
o
n
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
it
 w
ill
 s
e
e
 a
 

m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 
2
0
0
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
cr
e
a
te
d
 i
n
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s.
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 

in
cl
u
d
e
 s
k
ill
s 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
a
n
d
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
s 
le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 L
e
v
e
l 
2
/3
 

q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
 –
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
).
  

3
0
0
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
cr
e
a
te
d
 

fo
r 
lo
ca
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 a
n
d
 t
h
ir
d
 

se
ct
o
r 
co
m
p
a
n
ie
s.
  

F
ir
st
 5
0
 b
y
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
1
3
, 
1
5
0
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

a
n
d
 1
0
0
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
/1
5
. 

 
W
o
rk
 i
s 
o
n
g
o
in
g
 

w
it
h
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 

a
ro
u
n
d
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
jo
b
s 

fo
r 
lo
ca
l 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

Page 6



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
3
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

Jo
b
s 
fu
n
d
. 
T
o
 

d
a
te
 2
3
 j
o
b
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

cr
e
a
te
d
. 
 T
h
e
re
 

is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

Jo
b
s 
F
u
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
. 

T
H
F
C
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 l
o
ca
l 

tr
a
in
in
g
 /
 w
o
rk
 

re
a
d
in
e
ss
 c
o
u
rs
e
s.
 

T
H
F
C
 h
a
v
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
is
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l's
 E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
lu
b
 a
n
d
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
g
re
e
 

a
ct
io
n
s,
 o
u
tp
u
ts
 a
n
d
 t
im
e
sc
a
le
s,
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
 p
la
ce
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

R
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
ili
ty
 

a
n
d
 j
o
b
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 

co
u
rs
e
s 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
,.
  

M
e
n
u
 o
f 
co
u
rs
e
s 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
5
. 
 

 S
p
u
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 

Jo
b
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
n
 

e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
ili
ty
 

R
e
se
a
rc
h
 e
m
e
rg
in
g
 

in
d
u
st
ri
e
s 
a
n
d
 c
re
a
te
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
se
, 

e
.g
. 
g
re
e
n
 i
n
d
u
st
ri
e
s.
 

T
h
e
 G
re
e
n
 E
n
te
rp
ri
se
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

o
f 
th
e
 C
a
rb
o
n
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 w
ill
 d
o
 

so
m
e
 o
f 
th
is
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
-

A
u
g
u
st
. 
 A
 G
re
e
n
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 a
n
d
 J
o
b
s 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
d
u
ce
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

 
 

G
re
e
n
 E
n
te
rp
ri
se
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
. 

V
e
o
lia
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 

a
d
o
p
t 
a
 l
o
ca
l 

re
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 

T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 w
it
h
 V
e
o
lia
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h
a
s 
a
 G
u
a
ra
n
te
e
d
 

In
te
rv
ie
w
 s
ch
e
m
e
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 f
o
r 
lo
ca
l 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 a
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

G
u
a
ra
n
te
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 w
h
o
 a
re
 

jo
b
-r
e
a
d
y
, 
h
a
v
e
 r
e
ce
iv
e
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
a
b
ili
ty
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 w
h
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
 

sp
e
ci
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 c
ri
te
ri
a
. 
F
o
r 
m
o
re
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
p
le
a
se
 v
is
it
: 
 

w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/h
o
w
_
w
e
_
ca
n
_
h
e

lp
  

G
u
a
ra
n
te
e
d
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
 

sc
h
e
m
e
. 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 –
 

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
5
 

G
u
a
ra
n
te
e
d
 

in
te
rv
ie
w
 

sc
h
e
m
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 a
cr
o
ss
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
se
rv
ic
e
s 

w
it
h
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 

o
n
 J
o
b
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

m
a
tc
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 

v
a
ca
n
ci
e
s 
a
n
d
 

g
u
a
ra
n
te
e
d
 

in
te
rv
ie
w
s.
 

Page 7



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
4
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

F
in
a
n
ci
a
l 
/ 
ca
p
a
ci
ty
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 

w
h
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
o
se
 

w
it
h
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s 
in
to
 

w
o
rk
. 

T
h
e
 n
e
w
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

ru
n
n
in
g
 f
ro
m
 2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
5
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

ta
rg
e
t 
o
f 
1
0
%
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 
to
 b
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
to
 s
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
(2
6
 w
e
e
k
s 
+
) 
(f
ro
m
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
).
 

1
0
%
 o
f 
a
ll 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 

o
n
 J
o
b
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

to
 b
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

2
0
1
2
-1
5
 

1
0
%
 t
a
rg
e
t 

b
e
in
g
 m
e
t.
 

          
 

 

2
. 
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
 &
 

R
a
is
in
g
 A
sp
ir
a
ti
o
n
s 

(P
e
o
p
le
) 

            

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
ct
iv
it
y
 t
h
a
t 

e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
s 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 

to
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
if
e
 –
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s 

(R
A
s)
, 
W
a
rd
 P
a
n
e
ls
, 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
s.
 

1
. 
H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 R
e
si
d
e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

h
tt
p
:/
/w
w
w
.h
o
m
e
sf
o
rh
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.o
rg
/

a
lm
o
/g
e
t_
in
v
o
lv
e
d
/r
e
si
d
e
n
t_
in
v
o
lv
e

m
e
n
t_
te
a
m
.h
tm
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 L
o
v
e
 

L
a
n
e
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
-

in
v
ig
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 a
v
o
id
 d
e
-r
e
co
g
n
it
io
n
 

a
n
d
 h
o
ld
 a
n
 A
G
M
. 
 

2
. 
D
e
liv
e
r 
a
 Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
s 
F
ilm

 
P
ro
je
ct
 o
n
 L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
  

3
. 
H
o
ld
 F
u
n
 D
a
y
 f
o
r 
W
h
it
e
h
a
ll 
S
t 
/ 

L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
 /
 H
e
a
d
co
rn
 /
 T
e
n
te
rd
e
n
. 
 

4
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 T
a
k
e
 P
a
rt
 G
ro
u
p
 o
n
 

N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P
a
rk
 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
o
r 
P
ro
je
ct
 2
0
2
0
 

st
e
e
ri
n
g
 g
ro
u
p
. 
 

5
. 
A
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
Y
o
u
th
 O
u
tr
e
a
ch
 w
o
rk
 

in
cr
e
a
se
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
s.
  

6
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
o
ca
l 
so
ci
a
l 
e
n
te
rp
ri
se
 

g
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 p
ro
je
ct
 i
n
cl
u
d
in
g
 

p
u
b
lic
is
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
cr
u
it
in
g
 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
. 
 

7
. 
L
e
a
d
 P
ro
je
ct
 2
0
2
0
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

tr
a
in
in
g
, 
m
e
n
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
e
d
 1
6
 t
o
 2
4
 i
n
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 –
 H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

 1
 -
 3
 C
h
a
n
te
lle
 B
a
rk
e
r 
 

 4
 -
 6
 M
a
rl
o
n
 B
ru
ce
  

 7
 D
a
v
id
 S
h
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

  

1
. 
T
h
e
 L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 e
st
a
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 

h
o
ld
in
g
 m
o
n
th
ly
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 
w
it
h
 g
o
o
d
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ce
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

e
st
a
te
. 
 

2
. 
S
e
v
e
ra
l 
o
f 
th
e
 

y
o
u
n
g
 r
e
si
d
e
n
t 
fi
lm
 

m
a
k
e
rs
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

lif
e
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
re
d
 t
o
 

b
e
 a
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

‘T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 T
a
lk
s’
 T
E
D
 

T
a
lk
 

3
. 
R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

a
t 
F
u
n
 D
a
y
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s.
  

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

                         

1
. O
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
v
e
r 

2
0
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 

a
tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 

m
o
n
th
ly
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s.
 

R
e
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s 

o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
, 

le
a
se
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 i
s 
b
e
in
g
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 R
A
 

w
it
h
 c
h
a
ir
in
g
, 

tr
e
a
su
ry
, 

fu
n
d
ra
is
in
g
 a
n
d
 

se
cr
e
ta
ri
a
l 
sk
ill
s.
  

2
. 
O
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

fi
lm
 m
a
k
e
rs
 h
a
s 

fi
lm
e
d
 t
h
e
 T
E
D
 

T
a
lk
 p
ro
je
ct
. 

T
h
is
 p
ro
je
ct
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
3
0
 

y
o
u
n
g
 

Page 8



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
5
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

        

N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P
a
rk
. 
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
R
e
s
id
e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 p
ro

v
id
e
 a
n
 

u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 

fu
tu

re
 A
re

a
 F
o
ru

m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

                                 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
; 
1
6
-2
4
 

y
e
a
r 
o
ld
 N
E
E
T
S
 

fr
o
m
 

N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 

P
a
rk
 a
n
d
 e
x
- 

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 2
0
2
0
 

p
ro
je
ct
, 
L
o
v
e
 

L
a
n
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

y
o
u
th
 s
o
ci
a
l 

m
e
d
ia
 a
ft
e
r 

sc
h
o
o
l 
g
ro
u
p
 

co
n
su
lt
in
g
 l
o
ca
l 

p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 w
h
a
t 

in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t 
is
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 N
o
rt
h
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
. 
T
h
e
 

p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a
ss
e
t 
tr
a
il 

re
se
a
rc
h
 

fi
n
d
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
p
o
se
d
 i
d
e
a
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 u
se
d
 

to
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt
h
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

In
v
e
st
m
e
n
t 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

w
e
re
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 

to
 A
ru
p
, 
th
e
 

Page 9



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
6
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

                                 

d
e
si
g
n
 t
e
a
m
, 
o
n
 

1
4
.1
1
.1
2
 a
n
d
 

G
re
a
te
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a
t 
C
it
y
 

H
a
ll 
o
n
 

2
0
.1
1
.1
2
. 

S
e
v
e
ra
l 
y
o
u
n
g
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
 f
ilm

 
a
tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
v
e
 

L
a
n
e
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 

A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 
a
n
d
 

o
n
e
 a
ct
s 
a
s 
a
n
 

in
te
rp
re
te
r 
fo
r 

fa
m
ily
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
. 
 

1
6
/1
1
/1
2
 u
p
d
a
te
 

fr
o
m
 R
I 
te
a
m
. 

 L
o
v
e
 L
a
n
e
 R
A
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
s 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 

2
2
/1
1
/1
2
 t
o
 

a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
n
 

co
m
m
it
te
e
 s
k
ill
s.
 

 H
e
a
d
co
rn
,T
e
n
te
r

d
e
n
, 
B
e
a
u
fo
y
 

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
7
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

                        P
ro
je
ct
 2
0
2
0
 

b
a
se
 o
p
e
n
 i
n
 

Ja
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 

     

a
n
d
 G
re
tt
o
n
 R
A
 

a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 a
 

re
si
d
e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

o
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r/
D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 t
o
 

a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
ir
 

e
lig
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

M
a
y
o
r’
s 
n
e
w
 

P
o
ck
e
t 
p
a
rk
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 –
 w
h
ic
h
 

w
ill
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 

a
n
y
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

sp
a
ce
 b
e
in
g
 

a
cc
e
ss
ib
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 

a
n
d
 o
n
 b
e
in
g
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 

su
cc
e
ss
fu
lly
 

a
cc
e
ss
 m
a
tc
h
 

fu
n
d
in
g
. 
 

 K
e
y
 

A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

o
f 
p
ro

je
c
t 

2
0
2
0
 t
o
 d
a
te
: 

  O
v
e
r 
4
0
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 

re
g
is
te
re
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 Page 11



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
8
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

th
e
 t
e
a
m
 a
re
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 

th
e
m
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

a
ct
io
n
 p
la
n
s 
fo
r 

th
e
m
. 
 

 T
h
re
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
, 
a
t 

th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 

O
ct
o
b
e
r,
 a
 

S
p
o
rt
s 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 

co
u
rs
e
 i
n
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 L
e
v
e
l 

T
w
o
. 
T
h
e
y
 w
ill
 

b
e
 d
o
in
g
 

F
o
o
tb
a
ll 

C
o
a
ch
in
g
 c
o
u
rs
e
 

a
n
d
 s
o
m
e
 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 w
o
rk
. 

 W
e
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

in
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
it
h
 K
e
e
p
m
o
a
t 

to
 t
ra
in
 l
o
ca
l 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
. 
6
 

h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
is
te
re
d
 

to
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s 
co
u
rs
e
s 

th
a
t 
K
e
e
p
m
o
a
t Page 12



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
9
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

a
re
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
y
 

w
ill
 r
u
n
 v
a
ri
o
u
s 

sh
o
rt
 

co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 

co
u
rs
e
s 
fr
o
m
 

th
e
 P
ro
je
ct
 2
0
2
0
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

N
e
w
 Y
e
a
r.
 

 T
h
re
e
 o
f 
o
u
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
re
 a
m
o
n
g
 t
h
e
 

se
v
e
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

p
re
p
a
re
d
 T
E
D
 

p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s.
 

P
ro
je
ct
 2
0
2
0
 

st
a
ff
 h
a
v
e
 

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
h
e
m
 

 T
h
ir
ty
-t
w
o
 s
ta
ff
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
s 

M
e
n
to
rs
; 
T
h
re
e
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

m
a
tc
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 

T
h
re
e
 m
e
n
to
rs
 

 T
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

A
sp
ir
e
 b
a
se
 

re
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

Page 13



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
0
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 n
a
m
e
d
 

‘O
ff
 R
o
a
d
’ 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 

b
e
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 f
o
r 

u
se
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

2
0
1
3
. 

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

ch
a
m
p
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y
 

(r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
to
 r
u
n
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s)
. 

C
o
o
m
b
e
s 
C
ro
ft
 L
ib
ra
ry
 u
se
s 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
e
v
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 F
o
r 

m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 

co
n
ta
ct
 E
le
n
i 
M
a
rk
o
u
, 
B
ra
n
ch
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

C
o
o
m
b
e
s 
C
ro
ft
 L
ib
ra
ry
 o
n
 0
2
0
 8
4
8
9
 

8
7
7
1
. 

  H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 A
d
u
lt
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 h
a
s 

ca
p
a
ci
ty
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

M
a
ri
a
 S
te
p
h
a
n
o
u
 –
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
a
l 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
L
ib
ra
ry
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 

     R
o
b
e
rt
 B
e
n
n
e
tt
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
H
A
L
S
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 i
n
 p
la
ce
 

d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 

su
p
p
o
rt
, 
cr
a
ft
 e
v
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 s
to
ry
-t
im
e
. 

    C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

F
u
n
d
 b
id
 s
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l.
 

N
P
R
C
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 ‘
O
u
r 

S
to
ri
e
s’
 c
o
u
rs
e
 t
w
ic
e
 a
 

w
e
e
k
 t
o
 p
a
re
n
ts
/c
a
re
rs
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

       F
u
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

1
2
a
n
d
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
 

3
5
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 i
n
 

p
la
ce
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

8
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
w
it
h
 

1
4
+
 a
d
 h
o
c 

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

 In
it
ia
l 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

co
m
p
le
te
 f
o
r 

tw
o
 t
ra
in
e
rs
. 

O
u
r 
st
o
ri
e
s 

co
u
rs
e
s 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 

u
n
ti
l 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 

S
e
ll 
a
ll 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

su
cc
e
ss
e
s 
in
 l
o
ca
l 
a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
e
d
ia
 /
 

e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 l
o
ca
l 

le
a
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
to
 

ch
a
m
p
io
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 

T
h
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
s 
th
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
ce
 o
f 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 l
o
ca
l 
su
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 

e
ss
e
n
ti
a
l 
to
 a
tt
ra
ct
in
g
 i
n
v
e
st
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

n
e
w
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 f
o
rm

 a
 k
e
y
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r,
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

T
e
a
m
 

•
 

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
’s
 i
m
a
g
e
 

le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 m
o
re
 

in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t,
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 a
n
d
 

lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

s 

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 3
0
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 Page 14



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
1
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

o
f 
a
 m
ix
e
d
 a
n
d
 

b
a
la
n
ce
d
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

e
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 m
a
st
e
r 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
a
t 

is
 t
a
k
in
g
 p
la
ce
 i
n
 

n
o
rt
h
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
. 

T
h
ro
u
g
h
 

fa
ci
lit
a
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l,
 H
fH
 

a
n
d
 A
R
U
P
 w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

th
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

p
u
tt
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 

a
 ‘
p
ro
p
o
si
ti
o
n
a
l’ 

p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 
se
ts
 o
u
t 

th
o
se
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s 

fo
r 
ch
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

n
o
rt
h
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
. 
W
e
 

e
n
v
is
a
g
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 a
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
se
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

b
e
co
m
in
g
 

a
m
b
a
ss
a
d
o
rs
 f
o
r 

ch
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 Page 15



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
2
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

a
re
a
. 
 

E
x
p
lo
re
 w
a
y
s 
to
 l
im
it
 

b
e
tt
in
g
 s
h
o
p
s 
a
n
d
 f
a
st
-

fo
o
d
 o
u
tl
e
t 
lic
e
n
si
n
g
 

lo
ca
lly
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
ill
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 

th
e
 b
e
st
 w
a
y
 t
o
 b
e
tt
e
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 

co
n
tr
o
l 
B
e
tt
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
-a
w
a
y
 

e
st
a
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
. 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 t
o
 

b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 b
y
 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
. 

N
ic
k
 P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

V
ib
ra
n
t 
to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s 

fr
e
e
 o
f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

cl
u
st
e
ri
n
g
 (
e
.g
. 
o
f 

b
e
tt
in
g
 s
h
o
p
s)
. 

3
1
.0
3
.1
3
 

W
e
 a
re
  
 

a
d
d
re
ss
in
g
 t
h
is
 

is
su
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

lo
b
b
y
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
to
 

a
m
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 U
se
 

C
la
ss
 O
rd
e
r,
 t
o
 

p
u
t 
b
e
tt
in
g
 

sh
o
p
s 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w
n
 c
la
ss
; 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 o
w
n
e
rs
 

to
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
e
 

v
it
a
lit
y
 o
f 
to
w
n
 

ce
n
tr
e
s 
a
n
d
 

a
v
o
id
 c
lu
st
e
ri
n
g
 

o
f 
b
e
tt
in
g
 

sh
o
p
s;
 

p
ro
d
u
ci
n
g
 n
e
w
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s 

b
a
se
d
 o
n
 u
p
 t
o
 

d
a
te
 r
e
se
a
rc
h
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 R
e
ta
il 

C
a
p
a
ci
ty
 S
tu
d
y
. 

      
 

 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

(H
fH
) 
to
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 

lo
ca
l 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
si
te
s 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 

o
r 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
la
n
ti
n
g
 

p
ro
je
ct
s.
 

T
h
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s 
T
e
n
a
n
cy
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

si
te
s/
a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
fu
n
d
in
g
 s
o
 s
u
cc
e
ss
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
s 
o
n
 r
e
si
d
e
n
t 
co
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
. 
H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 (
H
fH
) 
w
ill
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 p
ie
ce
 

o
f 
w
o
rk
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 t
o
 a
ss
e
ss
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
. 

Jo
e
 B
o
a
k
e
 -
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

O
u
tr
e
a
ch
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
(H
o
m
e
s 

fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
).
 

 
 

H
e
a
d
co
rn
,T
e
n
te
r

d
e
n
, 
B
e
a
u
fo
y
 

a
n
d
 G
re
tt
o
n
 R
A
 

a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 a
 

re
si
d
e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

o
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 

Page 16



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
3
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r/
D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 t
o
 

a
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
ir
 

e
lig
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

M
a
y
o
r’
s 
n
e
w
 

P
o
ck
e
t 
P
a
rk
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 –
 w
h
ic
h
 

w
ill
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 

a
n
y
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

sp
a
ce
 b
e
in
g
 

a
cc
e
ss
ib
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 

a
n
d
 o
n
 b
e
in
g
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 

su
cc
e
ss
fu
lly
 

a
cc
e
ss
 m
a
tc
h
 

fu
n
d
in
g
. 

  

 
3
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
if
e
 (
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s)
 

                         

3
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

A
ct
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
if
e
 (
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s)
 

C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
fo
r 

S
e
lb
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
g
ra
n
te
d
 a
 l
o
n
g
 

le
a
se
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
e
lb
y
 T
ru
st
 w
h
ic
h
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
s 
th
e
 s
p
a
ce
s 
fo
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

u
se
 a
n
d
 i
s 
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
 f
o
r 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
, 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 l
ic
e
n
si
n
g
 

a
n
d
 h
ir
in
g
 o
u
t 
th
e
 f
a
ci
lit
ie
s.
 B
o
th
 t
h
e
 

S
e
lb
y
 T
ru
st
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
re
co
g
n
is
e
 

th
a
t 
w
h
ile
 t
h
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
re
 i
n
 p
o
o
r 

co
n
d
it
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
b
le
 

in
v
e
st
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
si
te
 p
ro
v
id
e
s 
a
 

v
a
lu
a
b
le
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 m
a
tt
e
r 
h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 

d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 T
ru
st
 

a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
w
ill
 a
g
a
in
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
s 

      
 D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

     

 
T
o
 f
it
 i
n
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s 

re
v
ie
w
.  

A
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild
in
g
s 
re
v
ie
w
 

d
is
cu
ss
io
n
s 
a
re
 

ta
k
in
g
 p
la
ce
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
e
lb
y
 

T
ru
st
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

cu
rr
e
n
t 

u
se
/u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

a
ss
e
ss
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 b
e
in
g
 

d
e
ri
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 

Page 17



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
4
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
v
ie
w
. 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
u
se
 

/ 
b
u
si
n
e
ss
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 

N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P
a
rk
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

R
e
so
u
rc
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 

lo
o
k
 f
o
r 
w
a
y
s 
to
 

m
a
x
im
is
e
 u
sa
g
e
 

(c
h
e
a
p
e
r 
re
n
ts
) 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 a
 

re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
le
a
se
d
 t
o
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
ct
o
r 

(i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
ct
o
r 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
1
1
-1
6
 –
 

w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
_
se
ct
o
r

_
st
ra
te
g
y
).
  
K
e
y
 i
ss
u
e
s 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 w
ill
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
a
re
: 
  

 B
u
il
d
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 –
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
e
 

p
o
rt
fo
lio
 i
s 
co
n
si
d
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
 p
o
o
r 

st
a
te
 o
f 
re
p
a
ir
 o
v
e
ra
ll,
 w
it
h
 l
im
it
e
d
 

ca
p
a
ci
ty
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
st
. 
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e
 -
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 

co
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 m
o
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s 
a
 f
le
x
ib
le
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
. 
  

U
ti
li
s
a
ti
o
n
 –
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
re
 

u
n
d
e
r-
u
ti
lis
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
im
it
e
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 

h
o
u
rs
, 
co
n
st
ra
in
ts
 t
o
 f
le
x
ib
ili
ty
 i
n
 u
se
s 

a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
. 
 

 T
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 
a
s 
fo
llo
w
s:
  
 

1
. 
A
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
ck
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 

a
n
d
 u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 t
e
n
a
n
te
d
 

p
o
rt
fo
lio
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

u
se
. 

2
. 
E
v
a
lu
a
te
 a
ll 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

           
     D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
 

               

 
 

T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 

p
ro
g
re
ss
in
g
 w
e
ll 

a
n
d
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 

g
o
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
o
n
 

1
8
 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

co
n
d
it
io
n
, 

u
se
/u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

si
te
s.
 T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 p
ro
p
o
se
 k
e
y
 

p
ri
n
ci
p
le
s 
fo
r 

d
e
ta
ile
d
 s
u
rv
e
y
s 

a
n
d
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

re
sp
e
ct
 o
f 
e
a
ch
 

o
f 
th
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 

a
n
d
 t
e
n
a
n
ci
e
s 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 

to
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
. Page 18



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
5
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 
re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
th
a
t 

co
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 r
e
a
lis
e
 o
r 
co
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 

o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s 
re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 

3
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
 o
f 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
 a
ss
e
ts
. 

 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
s 
in
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 a
n
d
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s,
 i
n
it
ia
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 

a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 i
n
 A
u
tu
m
n
 

2
0
1
2
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 

R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re

d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 A
re

a
 F
o
ru

m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
. 

O
p
e
n
 u
p
 t
h
e
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 

P
a
rk
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

R
e
so
u
rc
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
 t
o
 

cr
e
a
te
 a
n
 o
u
td
o
o
r 

o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
ce
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

to
 m
e
e
t 
(t
o
 a
ct
 a
s 
a
 

sm
a
ll 
g
re
e
n
 /
 s
q
u
a
re
).
 

T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
v
ie
w
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 f
e
a
si
b
le
 (
2
0
1
3
/1
4
).
 

 

 
 

S
e
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild
in
g
s 
u
p
d
a
te
 

a
b
o
v
e
. 

E
x
p
lo
re
 s
co
p
e
 f
o
r 

le
a
si
n
g
 e
m
p
ty
 s
h
o
p
s 
to
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s 
a
t 

re
d
u
ce
d
 r
a
te
s 
/ 
fo
r 

fr
e
e
. 

T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
v
ie
w
. 
 

P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 f
e
a
si
b
le
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
 

   
 D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

 

 

 
 

S
e
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

B
u
ild
in
g
s 
u
p
d
a
te
 

a
b
o
v
e
. 

  

R
u
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
l 

d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 s
e
ss
io
n
s 

B
u
ild
in
g
 s
tr
o
n
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s 
is
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
a
im
 o
f 

C
la
ir
e
 K
o
w
a
ls
k
a
 –

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 

 
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 M
P
S
 i
s 

a
b
o
u
t 
to
 c
o
n
su
lt
 

Page 19



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
6
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

w
it
h
 s
e
n
io
r 
p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 t
a
lk
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 l
o
ca
l 
is
su
e
s 

o
p
e
n
ly
, 
in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 

b
u
ild
 b
e
tt
e
r 
re
la
ti
o
n
s.
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
o
lic
in
g
. 
P
o
lic
e
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s 

a
re
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

in
fo
rm

a
l 
d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 s
e
ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
C
h
a
ir
 t
o
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
e
 

a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s 
to
 

d
e
te
rm

in
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
te
s,
 v
e
n
u
e
s 
a
n
d
 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
. 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
, 

p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

e
le
ct
e
d
 o
ff
ic
ia
ls
 

w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

lo
ca
l 
p
o
lic
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 

a
cc
e
ss
. 
 T
h
is
 i
s 

d
u
e
 t
o
 r
u
n
 u
n
ti
l 

e
n
d
 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r.
 

U
p
d
a
te
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 

re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

ca
n
 b
e
 f
e
d
 b
a
ck
 

to
 t
h
e
 n
e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

   
 

4
.T
a
ck
lin
g
 C
ri
m
e
 &
 

A
n
t-
S
o
ci
a
l 

B
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
(A
S
B
) 

   

  

 
 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 r
e
a
so
n
s 

w
h
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 j
o
in
 

g
a
n
g
s.
 

S
u
g
g
e
st
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s 
a
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

a
t 
Ju
n
e
/J
u
ly
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 (
fo
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l,
 

p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
ct
o
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 j
o
in
tl
y
 p
re
se
n
t)
. 
 A
 g
re
a
t 

d
e
a
l 
o
f 
re
se
a
rc
h
 i
s 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
s 

lo
ca
l 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
tt
e
r 
ca
n
 b
e
 

d
ra
w
n
 f
ro
m
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
's
 G
a
n
g
 A
ct
io
n
 

G
ro
u
p
 (
G
A
G
) 
w
h
ic
h
 l
o
o
k
s 
a
t 
g
a
n
g
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
fa
ct
o
rs
 i
n
 d
e
ta
il 
w
it
h
 3
5
 

k
e
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
. 
 I
t 
is
 a
 m
u
lt
i-

d
is
ci
p
lin
a
ry
 c
a
se
 w
o
rk
 a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 w
it
h
 

ta
ilo
re
d
 a
ct
io
n
 p
la
n
s.
  
T
h
e
 G
ro
u
p
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
s 
sp
e
ci
a
lis
e
d
 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s 
fr
o
m
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
ct
o
r 

g
ro
u
p
s 
th
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
u
ilt
 u
p
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
f 

m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
ili
ti
e
s 
o
v
e
r 

ti
m
e
. 
  

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
/ 

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

 

 
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 h
a
s 

ju
st
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
n
e
 

a
 G
a
n
g
 P
e
e
r 

re
v
ie
w
 w
it
h
 a
 

ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
 

re
co
m
m
e
n
d
-

a
ti
o
n
s.
  
O
n
e
 o
f 

th
e
m
 i
s 
fo
r 
u
s 
to
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
o
-

ca
lle
d
 j
o
u
rn
e
y
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 

e
a
rl
y
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

co
u
rs
e
 o
f 
a
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
’s
 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 Page 20



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
7
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

g
a
n
g
 a
ct
iv
it
y
. 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s 
a
 l
o
t 
o
f 

g
o
o
d
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 

n
o
w
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 t
o
 

b
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 

u
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 

in
 d
u
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
. 

F
o
cu
s 
o
n
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
g
a
in
st
 f
ly
-t
ip
p
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

d
o
g
 f
o
u
lin
g
. 

T
a
ck
lin
g
 f
ly
-t
ip
p
in
g
 i
s 
a
 k
e
y
 a
im
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
s 
(N
A
T
s)
. 

In
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
 n
e
w
 F
ly
-t
ip
p
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

w
ill
 b
e
 p
ilo
te
d
 i
n
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 &
 S
e
v
e
n
 

S
is
te
rs
. 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
is
 p
ilo
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 

ro
lle
d
 o
u
t 
to
 o
th
e
r 
a
re
a
s 
in
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
 

 S
a
fe
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 d
o
g
 p
a
tr
o
ls
 w
ill
 

b
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
rg
e
t 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
y
 C
h
a
ir
s 
a
n
d
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
. 
 

 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

In
cr
e
a
se
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
 o
f 
W
a
st
e
 &
 

R
e
cy
cl
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 

 
D
o
o
r 
k
n
o
ck
in
g
 

in
 3
 p
ilo
t 
a
re
a
s 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 &
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S
is
te
rs
 

a
re
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

co
m
p
ile
d
. 

A
ct
io
n
s 
to
 

a
d
d
re
ss
 f
ly
-

ti
p
p
in
g
 a
re
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
. 

In
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 f
e
a
si
b
ili
ty
 

o
f 
a
 R
e
cy
cl
e
 B
a
n
k
 p
ilo
t 

in
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 

T
h
e
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
R
e
cy
cl
e
b
a
n
k
 

(w
w
w
.r
e
cy
cl
e
b
a
n
k
.c
o
m
) 
w
a
s 
e
x
p
lo
re
d
 

a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 d
ia
lo
g
u
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n
e
w
 w
a
st
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
ct
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 

co
st
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ch
e
m
e
 m
a
d
e
 i
t 
u
n
v
ia
b
le
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
e
co
n
o
m
ic
 c
lim

a
te
 (
a
p
p
ro
x
. 

£
3
5
0
k
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
).
 

Jo
a
n
 H
a
n
co
x
 –
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

 
 

C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 

  

5
. 
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

      
 

 

5
. 
Im

p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
(c
o
n
t.
) 

  

Im
p
ro
v
e
 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 

o
n
 P
re
to
ri
a
 R
o
a
d
, 

T
a
y
lo
r 
C
lo
se
, 

S
o
m
e
rf
o
rd
 C
lo
se
 a
n
d
 

P
a
rk
 L
a
n
e
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 

to
 t
h
is
 d
u
e
 t
o
 u
n
k
n
o
w
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
 

o
th
e
r 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

O
n
ce
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 g
iv
e
n
. 

O
n
ce
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

le
v
e
ls
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

ca
n
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 

N
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te
 a
t 

p
re
se
n
t.
 

Page 21



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
8
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

D
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 p
o
th
o
le
s 
o
n
 

C
re
ig
h
to
n
 R
o
a
d
. 

If
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 p
o
th
o
le
s 
m
e
e
t 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
ls
, 
th
e
y
 a
re
 d
e
a
lt
 w
it
h
 

w
it
h
in
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 o
r 
7
 d
a
y
s 
(d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g
 

o
n
 s
e
v
e
ri
ty
).
 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 u
p
d
a
te
. 

M
o
n
it
o
re
d
 

d
a
ily
. 

T
h
is
 i
s 
a
 r
e
a
ct
iv
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 

is
su
e
. 

O
rg
a
n
is
e
 l
it
te
r 
p
ic
k
 

d
a
y
s 
w
it
h
 l
o
ca
l 
sc
h
o
o
ls
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
's
 r
o
le
 i
s 
to
 b
u
ild
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s 

w
it
h
 s
ch
o
o
ls
. 
S
ch
o
o
ls
 i
n
te
re
st
e
d
 i
n
 

su
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
 l
it
te
r 
p
ic
k
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 

th
e
ir
 n
a
m
e
d
 l
o
ca
l 
N
A
T
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
w
h
o
 w
ill
 

co
-o
rd
in
a
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 V
e
o
lia
 

(g
lo
v
e
s,
 b
in
s 
a
n
d
 a
d
v
ic
e
 e
tc
).
  

   N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
is
 a
ls
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

sc
h
e
m
e
, 
to
 b
e
 l
a
u
n
ch
e
d
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
 

G
a
ry
 C
o
o
k
e
 –
 N
A
T
S
 T
e
a
m
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

        Z
o
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
 –

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

          L
a
u
n
ch
 o
f 
R
e
si
d
e
n
t 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 
S
ch
e
m
e
 

    

L
o
ca
l 
sc
h
o
o
ls
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

co
n
ta
ct
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
sk
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 

b
a
ck
 t
o
 N
A
T
 

te
a
m
 w
it
h
 i
d
e
a
s 

o
f 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 

lit
te
r-
p
ic
k
s 
a
n
d
 

cl
e
a
n
-u
p
s.
 

       A
 n
e
w
 R
e
si
d
e
n
t 

E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t 

sc
h
e
m
e
 b
e
in
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 f
o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 2
0
1
3
. 

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 o
f 
fr
o
n
t 

g
a
rd
e
n
s.
  

In
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 t
h
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 (
N
A
T
) 
w
ill
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 

co
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
v
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

w
a
rd
s,
 t
a
k
in
g
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
io
n
 

w
h
e
re
 n
e
ce
ss
a
ry
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r.
 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 u
p
d
a
te
. 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
  

D
u
e
 t
o
 s
ta
rt
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
 

o
f 
H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 
fo
r 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

T
h
e
 S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 T
e
a
m
 

re
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
’ 
co
n
ce
rn
s 
a
b
o
u
t 

a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
 b
u
t 
m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s 

T
o
n
y
 K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 –
 

S
u
st
a
in
a
b
le
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r.
 

S
ti
ll 
a
w
a
it
in
g
 f
e
e
d
b
a
ck
 

fr
o
m
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

re
g
a
rd
s 
to
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 

S
ti
ll 
a
w
a
it
in
g
 

fe
e
d
b
a
ck
 f
ro
m
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

N
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. Page 22



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
9
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

so
u
g
h
t 
o
n
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s 
a
lo
n
g
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t.
 

S
u
g
g
e
st
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
ss
u
e
s 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
ir
 A
re
a
 C
h
a
ir
 o
r 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 ‘
re
p
o
rt
 a
 p
ro
b
le
m
’ 
p
a
g
e
 o
n
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 w
e
b
si
te
 –
 

w
w
w
.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
/r
e
p
o
rt
-i
t.
  

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

re
g
a
rd
s 
to
 

sp
e
ci
fi
c 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

A
ll 
S
in
g
le
 F
ro
n
tl
in
e
 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 d
u
ti
e
s 
to
 

e
n
su
re
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

co
n
ce
rn
s 
a
re
 r
a
is
e
d
 

a
n
d
 d
e
a
lt
 w
it
h
 q
u
ic
k
ly
 

a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
. 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 (
N
A
T
) 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
g
a
in
st
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
co
n
ce
rn
s.
 T
h
e
 N
A
T
 w
ill
 

in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
to
 e
m
p
o
w
e
r 

m
o
re
 f
ro
n
tl
in
e
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 
w
it
h
 a
n
 

in
te
rn
a
l 
co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
ca
m
p
a
ig
n
 t
o
 

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
le
a
se
 s
e
e
 u
p
d
a
te
. 

T
B
C
. 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
a
n
d
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
a
rk
in
g
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ill
 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a
d
v
ic
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
ce
ss
 

to
 b
e
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 

b
y
 a
ll 
S
F
L
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
. 

6
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 &
 

F
a
m
ili
e
s 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s 

th
a
t 
g
iv
e
 a
 v
o
ic
e
 t
o
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 

e
x
p
re
ss
 t
h
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s 

a
n
d
 n
e
e
d
s.
 

T
h
is
 i
s 
fe
a
si
b
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
, 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

ca
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 

to
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 C
h
a
ir
 a
n
d
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 o
n
 a
n
y
 s
u
g
g
e
st
e
d
 t
h
e
m
e
s.
 

B
e
lin
d
a
 E
v
a
n
s 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

Y
o
u
th
, 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
K
 

Y
o
u
th
 P
a
rl
ia
m
e
n
t 

e
le
ct
io
n
s 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

in
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 5
4
,0
0
0
 

E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
s 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 Y
o
u
th
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l,
 t
h
e
 P
o
lic
e
 

y
o
u
th
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
d
v
is
o
ry
 g
ro
u
p
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 

O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

   O
ct
o
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

    O
n
g
o
in
g
 

R
o
ll 
o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
g
a
in
st
 G
u
n
s,
 

G
a
n
g
s 
a
n
d
 K
n
if
e
 

cr
im
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
n
 

th
e
 a
re
a
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 p
ro
je
ct
 

a
t 
 t
h
e
 A
sp
ir
e
 

y
o
u
th
 b
a
se
. 

Page 23



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2
0
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

co
m
m
is
si
o
n
e
rs
  

7
. 
L
o
ca
l 
M
e
n
ta
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

M
o
re
 l
e
is
u
re
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
(e
.g
. 

sw
im
m
in
g
) 
o
n
 

p
re
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro
b
le
m
s.
  

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 o
p
e
ra
te
s 
a
 p
h
y
si
ca
l 
a
ct
iv
it
y
 

re
fe
rr
a
l 
sc
h
e
m
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
a
st
 

o
f 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 I
t 
is
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 

a
re
 p
h
y
si
ca
lly
 i
n
a
ct
iv
e
 w
h
o
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
 i
n
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 

p
h
y
si
ca
l 
a
ct
iv
it
y
. 
 I
t 
ca
te
rs
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 s
e
v
e
re
 m
e
n
ta
l 
ill
n
e
ss
, 
e
.g
. 

b
ip
o
la
r 
o
r 
sc
h
iz
o
p
h
re
n
ia
. 
 T
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 

a
re
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 b
e
lo
w
:-
 

 In
cl
u
si
o
n
 c
ri
te
ri
a
: 

P
h
y
si
ca
lly
 I
n
a
ct
iv
e
 p
lu
s 
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
:-
 

•
 

T
y
p
e
 I
I 
D
ia
b
e
te
s 

•
 

H
y
p
e
rt
e
n
si
o
n
 (
+
1
4
0
/9
0
) 

•
 

H
ig
h
 c
h
o
le
st
e
ro
l 

•
 

O
b
e
se
 (
B
M
I 
+
3
0
) 

•
 

S
e
v
e
re
 m
e
n
ta
l 
ill
n
e
ss
 (
M
u
st
 b
e
 

fo
rm

a
lly
 c
la
ss
if
ie
d
 a
s 
h
a
v
in
g
 a
 

se
v
e
re
 m
e
n
ta
l 
ill
n
e
ss
, 
e
.g
. 

sc
h
iz
o
p
h
re
n
ia
 /
 b
i-
p
o
la
r)
 

•
 

S
tr
o
k
e
 

•
 

E
st
a
b
lis
h
e
d
 c
o
ro
n
a
ry
 h
e
a
rt
 

d
is
e
a
se
 

•
 

C
a
rd
io
v
a
sc
u
la
r 
d
is
e
a
se
 

 

T
h
e
re
 i
s 
sc
o
p
e
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

in
cl
u
si
o
n
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
o
se
 w
it
h
 

a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
lo
n
g
-t
e
rm

 m
e
n
ta
l 
ill
n
e
ss
 

(T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
v
e
st
ig
a
te
d
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
).
 

V
a
n
e
ss
a
 B
o
g
le
 

S
e
n
io
r 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
is
t.
 

 

U
p
ta
k
e
 o
f 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

a
n
d
 s
u
st
a
in
e
d
 

in
cr
e
a
se
s 
in
 p
h
y
si
ca
l 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls
. 

O
n
g
o
in
g
. 

T
h
e
 p
h
y
si
ca
l 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 

sc
h
e
m
e
 i
s 

o
n
g
o
in
g
. 

 A
 n
e
w
 s
h
o
rt
-

te
rm

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro
je
ct
 (
A
ct
iv
e
 

w
it
h
 E
a
se
) 
w
ill
 

co
m
m
e
n
ce
 l
a
te
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r.
  
T
h
e
 

a
im
 i
s 
to
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
a
ct
iv
e
 

a
d
u
lt
s 
a
g
e
d
 1
8
+
 

to
 i
n
it
ia
te
 a
n
d
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 

in
cr
e
a
se
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 

o
f 
a
ct
iv
it
y
. 
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 w
ill
 

re
ce
iv
e
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

su
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

b
e
co
m
e
 m
o
re
 

a
ct
iv
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

T
ra
in
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
o
 a
 

6
-w
e
e
k
 l
o
w
 

le
v
e
l,
 l
o
w
 s
k
ill
 

sp
o
rt
/p
h
y
si
ca
l 

a
ct
iv
it
y
 

Page 24



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2
1
 

A
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 

(3
 y
e
a
r 
v
is
io
n
) 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &

 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

U
P
D
A
T
E
  

J
A
N
 1
3
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
, 
in
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 6
 1
:1
 

se
ss
io
n
s 
w
it
h
 a
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 T
ra
in
e
r.
 

   

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	4 Area Plan

